From: Peter Lane [mailto:peter@laneprint.com.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 30 October 2018 7:12 PM

To: 'Stephen Smith'; Chambers - Gostencnik DP; AMOD

Cc: 'Abha Devasia'; paul.mitchell@piaa.org.au; 'Hamish Harrington'
Subject: RE: AM2016/33 - 4 Yearly Review - Graphic Arts Award

Dear Deputy President Gostencnik,

I note reference in the below email by Mr. Smith of the Ai Group to a hearing tomorrow in the above
matter and | would like record my support for the attached Ai Group Graphic Art Printing and
Publishing Submission 15 October 2018 and their supporting documents at this hearing.

Yours sincerely

Peter Lane
Managing Director

Lane Print Group
Office: 08 8179 9900
Fax: 088376 1044

From: Stephen Smith [mailto:Stephen.Smith@aigroup.com.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 30 October 2018 4:47 PM

To: Chambers - Gostencnik DP; AMOD

Cc: Abha Devasia; Peter Lane; 'paul.mitchell@piaa.org.au'; Hamish Harrington
Subject: AM2016/33 - 4 Yearly Review - Graphic Arts Award

Dear Deputy President Gostencnik

For the assistance of the Full Bench and the other parties, the attached document includes links to 4
decisions of the Australian Industrial Relations Commission to which Ai Group will refer in its
submissions at the hearing tomorrow in the above matter.

Yours sincerely

Stephen Smith
Head of National Workplace Relations Policy

- The Australian Industry Group
51 Walker St, North Sydney 2060
‘ T: 02 9466 5521 or 0418 461183

E: stephen.smith@aigroup.com.au

GROUP www.aigroup.com.au
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